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Chris Davis <chris.davis@griffith.edu.au>

Fwd: Full Research Ethics Clearance 2015/686 (provisional to full approval)
1 message

Danielle Stanisic <d.stanisic@griffith.edu.au> Mon, Oct 26, 2015 at 8:55 AM
To: Chris Davis <chris.davis@griffith.edu.au>

Here is the full ethics approval to accompany the CTRA.

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: <rims@griffith.edu.au>
Date: Monday, 26 October 2015
Subject: Full Research Ethics Clearance 2015/686 (provisional to full approval)
To: d.stanisic@griffith.edu.au
Cc: research­ethics@griffith.edu.au

GRIFFITH UNIVERSITY HUMAN RESEARCH ETHICS REVIEW

Dear Ms Danielle Stanisic

I write further to the additional information provided in relation to the provisional approval granted to your
application for ethical clearance for your project "A Pilot study in humans for purified P. falciparum 7G8 blood­
stage parasites attenuated with different doses of Tafuramycin­A." (GU Ref No: 2015/686).

This is to confirm that this response has addressed the comments and concerns of the HREC.

The ethics reviewers resolved to grant your application a clearance status of "Fully Approved".

Consequently, you are authorised to immediately commence this research on this basis.

Regards

Kim Madison
Policy Officer, Human Research Ethics and Integrity
Office for Research
Bray Centre, Nathan Campus
Griffith University
ph: +61 (0)7 373 58043
fax: +61 (07) 373 57994
email: k.madison@griffith.edu.au

­­ 
Danielle Stanisic, PhD
Research Fellow
Institute for Glycomics
Building G26, Griffith University, Gold Coast Campus
Parklands Drive
Southport, 4222
Work 07­555­29433/29347
Mobile 0434120142
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